
 1 

           ADDENDA #1 TO BID#25006 

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION SERVICES 
March 6, 2025 

 

TO ALL BIDDERS:  You are requested to make all changes and/or additions contained in this Addendum 
to the Bidding Documents. Failure to acknowledge this Addendum in Proposal shall result in rejection of 
bid. 

 

BID DUE DATE AND TIME IS BEING EXTENDED TO 
PROVIDE TIME FOR SUBMISSION DUE TO ADDENDUM 
OF INQUIRIES TO MARCH 13, 2025 AT 2:30PM. 
 

1. Please provide a copy of the current contract. None Available. 

2. Please provide a copy of the previous bid tab. None Available. 

3. Please share the budget for this contract, if any. Unknown. 

4. Will pricing be read out at the bid opening, or only the names of submitting 
companies? Only the names and then a Bid Tab will be posted on DEMANDSTAR. 

5. Please confirm whether the price redetermination is applicable inside of the base 3-
year term, or only on option/renewal years. Price is fixed for the 1st term and then 
during renewal the price redetermination can be submitted and it is left to the 
department if they accept or not. 

6. Is the intent to award the entire bid to one contractor? If not, how is the city 
planning to award? Yes One Contractor. 

7. How many irrigation controllers and individual zones are there at each location? One 
Controller 26 zones. 

8. Can the total yardage amount of mulch that is required be provided per location? 
No. 
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9. Can a full schedule of required chemical applications to be provided for bed and turf 
areas be provided? Please include chemical type, number of applications per year, and 
any applicable rates that may be required. Specifications mentioned certain services 
but only that is may be required as needed. Unknown. 

10. If a contractor does not choose to make any pricing adjustments for lack of 
rain/drought, should we list “N/A” in that blank on the BID SUBMITTAL form? Yes. 

11. For the Lawn Services hourly rate, what all services should be included in this hourly 
rate? Everything included in the monthly maintenance. 

12. For the Fertilization hourly rate, should this be based on fertilizing turf, beds, or 
both? Both. Also, does material cost need to be included in this hourly rate or will 
materials be billed separately? Included. 

13. For the Weed Control hourly rate, should this be based on weed control in turf, 
beds, or both? Both. Also, does material cost for any chemicals need to be included in 
this hourly rate or will materials be billed separately? Included. 

14. Can site maps with boundary lines be provided for each location? Site map 
attached, Blue lined indicates border of all maintained areas, red line indicates just 
one pass with the mower on each visit. 

 

 
 

I hereby confirm that I am authorized to submit this bid on behalf of 

________________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
________________________________________   _____________________                    
Representative       Date 

 

 

 

This Form Must Be Completed and Returned with your Submittal. 


